
 
 
From: info@cherylwardplanning.co.uk 
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:38 PM
To: 'Gerard Lyth' <Gerard.Lyth@northyorks.gov.uk>
Cc: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: Old Blacksmiths, Hawsker
 
Good afternoon Ged – I hope you are well.
 
Further to our discussion last week I am pleased to provide a plan showing the requested
dimensions for existing and proposed visibility splays to the right hand side of the access when
leaving the application site.
 
Should you require anything further from us please don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
 
Cheryl
 
Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc ICN MRTPI (Chartered Member)
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1. DO NOT SCALE OFF THIS DRAWING.

2. THIS DRAWING IS FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO PREPARATION OF TENDER TO ACQUAINT WITH SITE ACCESSIBILITY, SERVICES, LOCAL CONDITIONS AND THE FULL EXTENT AND CHARACTER OF THE WORKS. HE SHALL BE DEEMED 
TO HAVE SATISFIED HIMSELF AS REGARDS EXISTING CONDITIONS AND GENERALLY TO HAVE OBTAINED HIS OWN INFORMATION ON ALL MATTERS AFFECTING THE EXECUTION OF THE WORKS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ACCEPT ALL LIABILITY IN USING ANY INFORMATION FROM THIS DRAWING, WHICH HAS BEEN PRODUCED FOR BUILDING REGULATION PURPOSES ONLY AND TO AID IN TENDERING THE PROPOSED WORKS.

5. ALL SIZES SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE IN MILLIMETRES AND SHOULD BE CHECKED ON SITE BY MAIN CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PRIOR TO ORDERING AND FABRICATION OF ANY MATERIALS.

6. ALL MATERIALS TO BE OF A SUITABLE NATURE AND QUALITY AND APPROVED BY CLIENT / PLANNING / AND BUILDING CONTROL WHERE APPLICABLE.

7. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ESTABLISH THE POSITION OF ALL INCOMING SERVICES AND DRAINAGE AND INCLUDE FOR ANY MODIFICATIONS AND OR RENEWAL OF ALL AFFECTED BY THE ALTERATIONS AND INCLUDE FOR ALL COSTS 
INVOLVED. ANY WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.

8.       THIS DRAWING IS THE COPYRIGHT OF W2 PROPERTY DESIGN LTD AND MUST NOT BE COPIED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM W2 PROPERTY DESIGN LTD
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